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CLARIFICATIONS 

Contract title: Framework agreement for supply of internet services and installation of LAN 

infrastructure for schools. 
 

Reference: UGA22008-10150 

N° Issue / question raised Response 

1. 
What are the expected speeds for both 
the uplink and downlink ports? 

This is not a major requirement, propose 

your best possible device, with the best 

possible up/down link speeds, just make 

sure it is compatible with the access 

points mentioned in our document.  

2. 
Are SFP/SFP+ modules required for the 
uplink connections? 

No, please pay attention to the access 

points mentioned in the document. They 

can terminate via standard RJ45 Ethernet 

ports. 

3. 
What license type is preferred; 
perpetual or subscription? If perpetual, 
should it be Essentials or Advantage? 
If subscription, should it be Essentials, 
Advantage? 

No license is mentioned in the tender 

document. However, section 5.4, 

“Preparation and submission of tenders” 

under the heading, “Elements included in 

the price”, description is provided for 

probable costs. If it is a cost you’ll incur 

in the execution of the contract, please 

include it in your price. 

 


